From: Gallardo, Catarina

To: Hayes, Elishia; Derby, Ryan
Subject: RE: Just a couple stats needed
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 9:56:00 AM
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Just an FYI -1 finally head back from Kyle. He noted that there are 13 red tags and the yellow tag
count has not really changed and remains at approximately 200.

Cati Gallardo (she/her)

Public Information Specialist

Humboldt County Administrative Office
Office: 707-445-7266

Direct: 707-476-1244

From: Gallardo, Catarina

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 4:42 PM

To: Hayes, Elishia <ehayes@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Derby, Ryan <rderby@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: FW: Just a couple stats needed

Some updated numbers below, just an FYI.

Cati Gallardo (she/her)

Public Information Specialist

Humboldt County Administrative Office
Office: 707-445-7266

Direct: 707-476-1244

From: Kerry Venegas <KVenegas@changingtidesfs.org>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:46 PM

To: Nick Bown-Crawford <nick@humboldtcoad.org>; Jessica Gregorio <jessica@pifhumboldt.org>;
Patricia Archuleta <parchuleta@yubasutterhabitat.org>

Cc: Jeanine Canedo-Moncrief <JCanedo-Moncrief@changingtidesfs.org>; Dora Saso
<DSaso@changingtidesfs.org>; jnicoletti@yubasutterhabitat.org; Gallardo, Catarina
<cgallardo@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Subject: RE: Just a couple stats needed

Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Nick (and Cati),

This is what our group on the meeting came up with in answer to you and Cati’s questions. We also
hope that this updated information will be shared with the Board of Supervisors.



Please note that the ones flagged in yellow highlight were a bit unclear about what they referred to,
so we answered as best we could based on what we thought was meant. And 1 question is actually a
guestion for Ali, since none of us works directly with Hope Crisis.

Thanks,
Kerry

For Cati’s questions:
e Total # Habitat structures repaired: 0

How many DCM clients has Habitat assisted:

o including renter/landlord program: 24

o just USDA: 19
e How many USDA applications have been turned in to USDA: 5 completed with all

documentation submitted to USDA

e How many USDA applications have been accepted by USDA: 5
e How many USDA are currently in process: 8 (*note: some clients started the application
process, but were not able to continue. For example, several had more assets than they
originally thought and those total assets made them over income; a few opted out; at least
one who did qualify area wise, was not considered rural by USDA definition)

Nick’s questions:

USDA Program: 10 dwelling applications — updated total: 19

Habitat for Humanity (rental income properties): 10 single or multi unit properties — updated: 5 total; 4
landlords, 1 with 2 properties

Habitat for Humanity Renter Program: 10 active low income renter applications — updated: only 1 renter (*note:
the program has changed procedures. Now landlord are being accepted and there is a partnership with the City of
Rio Dell, County of Humboldt, and local housing non-profits to match renters with landlords who will participate in
this program.)

Hope Crisis Response Network active cases: 23 dwellings — this is a question for Ali

Total Dwellings with active applications and/or work started: 55 dwellings/applications — unclear what this
refers to. Is this all applications/clients, including Unmet Needs, USDA, H$H, and Hope Crisis? Just need a little
more clarification to be able to answer this one. There are currently 54 active clients in process with gathering
documents, waiting on SBA loans, or are in the process of having Unmet Needs work that was approved move
forward; or who have asked to pause their process due to other commitments

Additional pending applications working through the vetting process, not yet in a specific program: 10 — does
this mean any DCM clients who have not be assigned to specific programs yet? There are 5 new clients that we are
starting the needs assessment process with after the flyer went out

Cases closed to date: 10 (work furnished and completed), 60 (opt out or not eligible) — updated total: 155 closed,
there are 10 additional clients who have completed work through the Unmet Needs approved, with 5 more pending.
Total amount to date approved by Unmet Needs Committee is $84,072

Client type by percentage: - not sure where these stats came from (maybe from the City or the County), but I
don’t think these have changed too much

50% Home owner occupied

29.2% Rental property owner

20.8% Renters



From: Nick Bown-Crawford <nick@humboldtcoad.org>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Jessica Gregorio <jessica@pifhumboldt.org>; Kerry Venegas <KVenegas@changingtidesfs.org>;
Patricia Archuleta <parchuleta@yubasutterhabitat.org>

Subject: Re: Just a couple stats needed

Hi again — Nora from the Senators office just chimed in as asked if we could update these stats that |
presented last time (this data was lifted off the dashboard we were keeping, but | don’t think it is in
motion anymore) — if we don’t have any of them to update, than | will not include them in the
presentation.

Patti, adding you onto this thread as you can probably give the numbers in regards to the Habitat,
USDA, and maybe CalHome.

Here is what was presented last time:

USDA Program: 10 dwelling applications

Habitat for Humanity (rental income properties): 10 single or multi unit properties
Habitat for Humanity Renter Program: 10 active low income renter applications

Hope Crisis Response Network active cases: 23 dwellings

Total Dwellings with active applications and/or work started: 55 dwellings/applications

Additional pending applications working through the vetting process, not yet in a specific program: 10
Cases closed to date: 10 (work furnished and completed), 60 (opt out or not eligible)

Client type by percentage:
50% Home owner occupied
29.2% Rental property owner
20.8% Renters

Nick Bown-Crawford
Humboldt COAD

HumboldtCOAD.org

From: Nick Bown-Crawford <nick@humboldtcoad.org>
Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 at 11:50 AM

To: Jessica Gregorio <jessica@pifhumboldt.org>, kvenegas@changingtidesfs.org



<KVenegas@changingtidesfs.org>

Subject: Just a couple stats needed

Jessica,

Here are the basic stats | am wanting to include in our presentation today with McGuire, Ill pull the
rest from meeting ntoes and your Unmeet Needs spreadsheet.

e Total Number of clients served since day-1 (ie, how many people have entered our DCM
system in total, denied, approved, closed, in progress, etc.)
e Total Number of closed cases

e Total number of currently active/open cases

Thanks!

Nick Bown-Crawford
Humboldt COAD

HumboldtCOAD.org

Email Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email is confidential and/or protected health
information (PHI) and may be subject to protection under the law, including the Health Insurance
and Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA). This email is intended for the sole use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any use, distribution, printing, copying or misuse of this information is strictly prohibited and
may subject you to criminal penalties. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete this email and any attachments.





